

Eugene DeVillamil Media

PHOTOGRAPHER/VIDEOGRAPHER

New York, NY

Eugene DeVillamil is a New York based Fashion/Portrait/Music/Fine-Art photographer with many years of experience in the industry. He attended Rhode Island School of Design and Brown University Art Programs. His photographs and fine-art work have been exhibited in several galleries and have been published internationally and domestically. Eugene is a member of the Professional Photographers of America, American Society of Media Photographers, Canon Professional Services, National Press Photographers Association and International Center of Photography and since 2013 a PENTAX Photo Gallery Artist. Eugene has both shot and scouted for DBG Model Management NYC, Total Management International, and Wilhelmina Models NYC, as well as test shooting for Elite LA and Victoria's Secret. Covering New York Fashion Week since 2009. Currently residing in upstate NY with his former model Russian wife. He currently has a full-time upstate studio and currently travels regularly to New York City and surrounding areas for photography and media shoots.

eugene@eugenedevillamil.media

518.821.6560 mobile

917.745.3170 office

Experience

Contributing Photographer

BELLUS MAGAZINE

Editorial photography.

New York, NY

Apr 2015 - Present

Contributing Photographer

Fashion Studio Magazine

NYC Fashion Show Coverage

New York, NY

2011 - Present

Pentax Gallery Artist

New York, NY
Aug 2013 - Present

Ricoh/Pentax Imaging Company

Contributing Fashion Photographer

Photographer

New York, NY
May 2013 - 2014

Elite Model Management / LA

New Development - Victoria's Secret Testing

Photographer

New York, NY
Aug 2012 - 2015

Wilhelmina Models

New Development - Portfolio Testing

Contributing Photographer/Videographer

New York, NY
Feb 2010 - Nov 2014

VK Entertainment

Responsible and accountable for execution of all fashion video/photo projects ensuring they are consistent with and according to concept and schedule.

Education

Introduction to Music Production

2015

Berklee College of Music

Art History

1989

Brown University

Rhode Island School of Design

Publications

NEW YORK FASHION WEEK SS 2016

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2015

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you exclusive coverage of New York Fashion Week SS 2016 by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based photographer.

BELLUS MAGAZINE

FASHION, MUSIC APRIL 16, 2015

RICKY JARMAN – THE WORLDS OF MUSIC & FASHION
COLLIDE

Photography by Eugene DeVillamil

If you do not know the name Ricky Jarman yet, don't fret, you will soon! Ricky is a multi-faceted, burgeoning talent – a singer/songwriter, actor, model, and dancer. In recently chatting with this young artist, here is what I've learned and what I'm now proud to share with the Bellus Magazine readers!

NEW YORK FASHION WEEK FW 2015

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2015

Fashion Studio Magazine

Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you backstage photos from Noon By Noor show that took place at Lincoln Centre during Mercedes-Benz Fashion Week Fall/Winter 2015-16.

New York Fashion Awards 2013

September 18, 2013

Examiner.com / The Anschutz Corporation

Eugene De Villamil Photography

The New York Fashion Awards honors the models, designers, photographers, and magazines that make the industry great. Positioned at the end of New York Fashion Week, the celebration was a fitting close to days and nights of runway collections, trunk shows, and soirées. Heartland Model Agency presented this black-tie event on Saturday, August 14th at Yotel New York (570 10th Ave.). Guests enjoyed wine, a delicious three-course meal, and a live performance from talented R&B/Soul artist, AQUILA. After open nominations, the awardees were chosen by the New York Fashion Awards Committee, and received an inscribed gold statuette. Congratulations to all of the nominees and awardees!

Alize LaVie Magazine

AlizéLaVie Corporate - Paris/New York City
March 2013
International Fashion Magazine

Model: Anastasiya Kobyljanska - Photo Credit(s) pages 90-91

Foot Werk

Viviere Bella NYC Fashion Blog / Amy Marietta
November 8, 2012

Photo-shoot with LA/NYC Fashion Blogger Amy Marietta

Cosmopolitan Magazine Top 15 New York Fashion Bloggers -
06 September 2012
GLAMOUR Magazine UK- Global Street Style Special - 2013
NYLON Magazine SINGAPORE - NOVEMBER 2013
NY Times Fashion feature - September 2013
Global Grind Feature - September 2013
Fashion Bomb Daily - 2013
New York Times Mercedes-Benz Fashion Week - September
2013
Huffington Post NYFW Beauty Street Style - September 2013
REFINERY 29 X LOFT Feature - 2013
DAILYCANDY "Word on the Street Style" NYFW - Fall 2013
The Best in Street Style from New York Fashion Week -
STYLELIST 2013

Sassy in My Sunnies

Vivere Bella NYC Fashion Blog / Amy Marietta
November 6, 2012

Photo-shoot with LA/NYC Fashion Blogger Amy Marietta

Cosmopolitan Magazine Top 15 New York Fashion Bloggers -
06 September 2012

GLAMOUR Magazine UK- Global Street Style Special - 2013

NYLON Magazine SINGAPORE - NOVEMBER 2013

NY Times Fashion feature - September 2013

Global Grind Feature - September 2013

Fashion Bomb Daily - 2013

New York Times Mercedes-Benz Fashion Week - September
2013

Huffington Post NYFW Beauty Street Style - September 2013

REFINERY 29 X LOFT Feature - 2013

DAILYCANDY "Word on the Street Style" NYFW - Fall 2013

The Best in Street Style from New York Fashion Week -
STYLELIST 2013

Sassy in My Sunnies - LOOKBOOK

LOOKBOOK.nu

November 6, 2012

Founded in 2008, LOOKBOOK.nu is the original user-generated & community-curated gallery showcasing do-it-yourself fashion photography from everyday people, everywhere. Today, LOOKBOOK.nu is the premier online personal style community where influential trendsetters connect and inspire each other with their own looks. LOOKBOOK.nu reaches a large, passionate audience of tastemakers unseen by any other site, blog or magazine.

"It's simple, beautiful, and wonderfully innovative in a quietly disruptive way"

— Bloomberg Businessweek,
Who Needs Conde Nast? Gen Y Builds It's Own Fashion
Platforms

The LOOKBOOK.nu community, its content and its members have garnered the attention of numerous publications around the world including InStyle, Lucky, Vogue Japan & Germany, Glamour France, Elle Belgium & China, Cosmopolitan Italy, BlackBook, LA Times, The Chicago Tribune, The Atlantic, The London Evening Standard, The New York Times, Businessweek and more.

Current Traffic:

Over 3 million unique visitors per month
Over 75 million page views per month
Over 1.2 million total registered members

ALL ABOUT COUTURE

COUTURE - NEW YORK BRIDAL FASHION WEEK
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2012

Fashion Studio Magazine

Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine rarely presents bridal fashion, however there is one event definitely worth mentioning. COUTURE (formerly WeddingChannel Couture Show) has since 1995 been widely recognized as the most established, premier bridal-industry trade show in New York. It takes place twice a year, in April and October, and attracts national and international designers, retailers, and press who attend COUTURE to introduce, buy, and announce the latest fashion trends of the bridal world.

ART FOR PROGRESS

WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2011

Art for Progress Runway Show NYC 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Art For Progress fashion show took place on May 14th, 2011 in the stylish Headquarters Gallery in New York (Tribeca). The event was a fundraiser for the arts education program and featured three talented designers, winners from the recent international competition, "Clash of the Artists 2011": Ricardo Ramos (Berlin, Germany), Mihaela Cirlugea (Cluj-Napoca, Romania) and Lucia Racekova (Brooklyn, NY). The avant-garde collections of the young designers included historical references, detailed handwork and bold graphics.

Art For Progress is a nonprofit organization, with an international collective of designers, artists, photographers, musicians, DJ's and film makers.

DOMINIQUE AUXILLY

SATURDAY, JUNE 25, 2011

Dominique Auxilly Couture Fashion Show

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Latest fashion from New York City captured by Fashion Studio regular contributor Eugene De Villamil. The show took place at the stylish Sky Room lounge in Times Square.

Dominique Auxilly is a New York based fashion designer who's story "has just began". Her designs are bold and feminine, with a sexy street-wear attitude. The list of celebrities seen in her dresses include singers Kelly Rowland, Brandy, Trina, Nicki Minaj and Miss America Caressa Cameron. Last spring Dominique was featured in "BHM: Fashion's Next Best Designers" on Essence.com.

CANDY-ROCK COUTURE: Alternative fashion

SATURDAY, APRIL 2, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Alternative fashion from New York. Designer: Candy-Rock Couture. Venue: Webster Hall Runway Show NYC March 27th, 2011. Fun and creative designs for people who like to make bold statements. Bright colours and unique accessories.

"Candy-Rock Couture was made for the urban girl on the go who is not afraid to show off her alluring, wild side while allowing her chic girly side to come out in play." - Harmony (Fashion Designer)

SAINT WOBIL-Menswear: Fall/Winter 2011

FRIDAY, MARCH 18, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Saint Wobil showed their menswear collection during New York Fashion Week 2011.

On February 17, 2011, in the renowned Studio 450, Saint Wobil showed its latest collection during New York Fashion Week entitled "Fall Winter Fantasy".

The inspiration for the collection was the beauty and fantasy-like of high society New York in the winter. The designer's ambition for his latest project was to bring the elegance of fantasy into reality.

Saint Wobil presented stylish and sophisticated designs. Metallic gold with cream accents, black, red and purple were dominant colours of the evening. There were lots of shimmering glitter, beautiful adornments, and complementing details. Fitted skirt dresses, pencil skirts and long evening gowns, bolero jacket silhouettes - all very feminine and elegant - were enhanced by models' unique hairstyles.

Darius E. Wobil started his fashion career at an early age. He learned how to sew and how to pick up the best fabrics when he was only eight, helping his mother who worked for Oscar de la Renta. Darius studied design at American Intercontinental University, then worked for Atlanta based designer Leon Parham and for the Urban Alligator. Soon after he launched Saint Wobil, a line he named "to communicate the modesty, passion, and sacrifice of a Saint to fashion".

Darius is also the lead designer for Neo Soul's clothing company Negrs Lebrum in New Orleans, in addition to being the new designer for Chulo men's underwear. He is referred to as "Georgia's youngest couture, Atlanta's Valentino". His work has graced the covers and editorial pages of Italian Vogue, Requin, Epic, Noir Couture, Urban Socialites, and UCE. Designer's website: Saint Wobil

"I love flashes of gold and luxurious fabric. Saint Wobil is all about well cut fabrics and offering great comfort in style." - Darius E. Wobil

COUTURE FASHION WEEK: Suzie Turner

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Couture Fashion Week is an event created by Andres Aquino showcasing couture and luxury fashion by some of the most creative international designers. The fashion show takes place in the Grand Ballroom of the Waldorf-Astoria in New York City. Official website: <http://www.couturefashionweek.com/>

COUTURE FASHION WEEK: Jamil Khansa

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Couture Fashion Week is an event created by Andres Aquino showcasing couture and luxury fashion by some of the most creative international designers. The fashion show takes place in the Grand Ballroom of the Waldorf-Astoria in New York City. Official website: <http://www.couturefashionweek.com/>

COUTURE FASHION WEEK: Andres Aquino

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Couture Fashion Week is an event created by Andres Aquino showcasing couture and luxury fashion by some of the most creative international designers. The fashion show takes place in the Grand Ballroom of the Waldorf-Astoria in New York City. Official website: <http://www.couturefashionweek.com/>

COUTURE FASHION WEEK: Nina Gleyzer

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

Couture Fashion Week is an event created by Andres Aquino showcasing couture and luxury fashion by some of the most creative international designers. The fashion show takes place in the Grand Ballroom of the Waldorf-Astoria in New York City. Official website: <http://www.couturefashionweek.com/>

FALL WINTER FANTASY

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2011

Fashion Studio Magazine

NEW YORK - Fashion Studio Magazine brings you coverage by Eugene De Villamil, our New York City-based fashion photographer.

On February 17, 2011, in the renowned Studio 450, Saint Wobil showed its latest collection during New York Fashion Week entitled "Fall Winter Fantasy".

The inspiration for the collection was the beauty and fantasy-like of high society New York in the winter. The designer's ambition for his latest project was to bring the elegance of fantasy into reality.

Saint Wobil presented stylish and sophisticated designs. Metallic gold with cream accents, black, red and purple were dominant colours of the evening. There were lots of shimmering glitter, beautiful adornments, and complementing details. Fitted skirt dresses, pencil skirts and long evening gowns, bolero jacket silhouettes - all very feminine and elegant - were enhanced by models' unique hairstyles.

Darius E. Wobil started his fashion career at an early age. He learned how to sew and how to pick up the best fabrics when he was only eight, helping his mother who worked for Oscar de la Renta. Darius studied design at American Intercontinental University, then worked for Atlanta based designer Leon Parham and for the Urban Alligator. Soon after he launched Saint Wobil, a line he named "to communicate the modesty, passion, and sacrifice of a Saint to fashion".

Darius is also the lead designer for Neo Soul's clothing company Negrs Lebrum in New Orleans, in addition to being the new designer for Chulo men's underwear. He is referred to

as "Georgia's youngest couture, Atlanta's Valentino". His work has graced the covers and editorial pages of Italian Vogue, Requin, Epic, Noir Couture, Urban Socialites, and UCE.
Designer's website: Saint Wobil

"I love flashes of gold and luxurious fabric. Saint Wobil is all about well cut fabrics and offering great comfort in style." - Darius E. Wobil

Best Adventure Towns

National Geographic Adventure Magazine
October 2009
Opening photo.

Organizations

National Press Photographers Association

Since - July 2013

International Center of Photography

Since - December 2010

Canon Professional Services

Gold Membership

Since - December 2010

American Society of Media Photographers

Since - June 2010

Troy Photo Center

Since - 2009

Professional Photographers of America

Since - December 2008

Eugene DeVillamil

eugene@eugenedevillamil.media

518.821.6560 mobile

917.745.3170 office